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STREET ADDRESS: 1417-1427 University Aveaae- HISTORIC NAME : Anderson Brothers Building Cci™In
MAP a PARCEL: 9-76 ' OATE/PERIOD: 1848, 1891-92 A
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 2-306 STYLE: Victorian
PRESENT ZONING: B-2 HEIGHT (tocornic») OR STORIES 3-stories
ORIGINAL OWNER: William N. Roach DIMENSONS AND LAND AREA: 64' x 135" (8640 sqg. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Book Store? CONDITION: Good
PRESENT USE: Book Store SURVEYOR : Bibb
PRESENT OWNER : Anderson Realt/ Corporation °ATE OF SURVEY: winter 1980

ADDRESS: p. 0. Box 3306, University Station SOURCES: City/County Records

Charlottesville, Virginia John W. Williams

Anderson Brothers Book Store. Inc.

ARCHITECTURAL EESCRIPTION

This inpressive btiilding is the largest one with a metal-clad facade remaining in Charlottesville. It is three
stories tall and seven bays wide. Constructionis of brick laid in S-course American bond. The two storefronts
were rebuilt c¢. 1960 with brick walls and recessed entrances. Access to the apartments on the upper levels is
through an entrance in the eastem bay of the facade. The door has architrave trim and is set within a round-arched
recess. A two-flightopen-well stair with Victorian balustrade rises from the stair hall. A simple store-front
comice extends across the entire facade. Windows at the secwid and third levels are double-sash, 1-over-l1 light,
with architrave trim, the same height at both levels. They are flanked by pairs of short engaged Corinthianesque
columns set on tall pedestals decorated with two rosettes. The columns at the second level sigjport asimple
~“omice with decorated comice stops. The columns at the third level sipport a massive parapet entablature, with a
row of round discs connected by hyphens on the architrave, a plain frieze, and a projecting comice with decorated
modillions and comice stops and two upper tiers decorated with stylized floral bands. Pairs of decorated comice
brackets support plagues centered above each half of the building. The stylized floral motif is repeated on the
plaques, ar™ the words ANIERSON BROTHERS appear in raised letters below the plaques. Behind the parapet, a shed
roof covered with standing-seam metal slopes fairly steeply to the rear. The stair hall section extends only half
way hback, s0 the rear elevation is six bays wide. It is covered with stucco, and windows are 6-over-6 light with
architrave trim.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTIWI

William N. Roach bought this lot in 1845 (ACDB 42-457) and erected a two-storey brick building in 1848. It
was later doit)led in size. A photograph taken c. 1830 shows it as two 2-storey, 2-bay buildings under a single hip
roof covered with standing-seam metal. Brick was laid in Flemish bond on the facade, and it had a mousetooth
comice. Chimneysin the center and at the east end suggest that the interior followed the side hall plan at the
second level, although each storefront had a recessed central entrance. A sliingled awning with sawvn trim covered
the first level of the facade. SophiaLeschot bought the lot, "including all buildings erected by Roach," in 1852
(ACEB 51-101). A bookstore has occipied at least one of the store rooms since that time: .Jones's Book Store,
operated by George Jones 18S2-1874; Massie's Book Store, operated by Henry Massie 1874-1876, and by Richard
Dabney Anderson 1876-1878; and Anderson Brothers Book Store since 1881. R. D. Anderson bought the business in 1876,
making it the oldest business in Charlottesvillestill in its original location. When John R. Anderson and R. D.
Anderson purchased the building from Mrs. Leschot's estate in 1886,the deed stated that it was "ocngiied by the said
Andersons as a general book and students’ fumishings store" (ACEB 87-142). The present building was built around
the old one in 1891-92. The metal-clad facade of a smaller building at 711 West Main Street is identical to a
section of this one. This building was renovated and expanded in 1927, 1960, 1966, and 1970. Additional
References: ACEB 97-139; City EB 50-381.

SIGNIFICANCE
This is the largest building with a metal-clad facade remaining in the city. The core of the building dates back
to 1848. For both reasons, it is the most important building on the University Corner. Anderson Brothers, Inc.,
is the oldest business in Charlottesville still operating in its original location.
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